
From: Denise Teng
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2001 4:23 PM
To: Mike Kuo; Steve Cheng; Kerwin Corpuz
Subject: RE: Nutek Corporation, FCC ID:ELVAT1E, AN01T1570 CCS project
no:01T0997-1

Hi Mike,

Here's the answers:

#1: Duty cycle 2 on Page 11 is for 100ms.

#2: Page 10 - just showing 1 full cycle.  Page 11 - for 100ms plot.

#3: Please see attached file.

Thanks!

regards,

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2001 2:14 PM
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
Subject: Nutek Corporation, FCC ID:ELVAT1E, AN01T1570

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: Page 9 of 26 of test report, the one complete pulse is indicated
100ms.  However, there is no plot to support this reading.  Please explain.

Question #2: Page 10 and 11 of test report, there are duty cycle plots
submitted.  Please explain the differences between these two plots .

Question #3: Page 15 and 16 of test report, only average data are submitted.
Please provide raidated emission data with peak detector.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.


